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Dear 'iii,

s' P

t$ iF t i- p964.
41/1/1/91J4

AP/TP. 7632L/NE

ith reference to your letter of 19 December 1963,
enclosin{ plans (1egi8tered No. 2 1 5 5 9 )  submitted in compliance
L : i t i F  concTition (i) of the Town Planning permission dated 22 JasuaPy
1962, granted on your outline application for he r e d e v e 1 0 0 n t  of
the rree bounded by Hampstead Pond, Widdington'Place, Evsnhelt
ftreet, Bernby Street and Barrington Square, St, Pancras

The Coun,cll hereby grants approval to such plans (y.ur
. " O s .  l81/17C, S d S l ,  32) so for as they relate to the proposed
three twenty-o!V/t1locks, in part compliance with the aboyse
mentioned conditfron. 

-
Full particulars of the facing materials to be

have to be submitted to and approved by the Council before
can commence, in accordance with condition (i) of the pefl
dnted 22 January 1962.

Your attention is drawn to Informative IV of the
permission dated 22 January 1962, and further that work shwAS&AIN
corn! ence on the site ntil the consent of the Council has
obtained under Section 51 of the London Building Act, 193--amended 

by Section 5 of the London County Council (General
Act, 1 9 5 4 ,  and until the decision becomes known of any - --lodged 

against such a consent,

Yours faithfully,

M -
- - :  I - ;  --T. 

Sibthorp Esq., F.R.I.B.AI,,
A.P.I .C.S., A.M.T.P,I.

10 Manchester Square
London, T.l

Architect to the council
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